From: Boyle, Rick (PHMSA)

To: Tilda Liu

Subject: [External_Sender] FW: CAC USA 0848 MX-6 RAI Response Submittal
Date: Thursday, January 16, 2025 9:57:51 AM

Attachments: E-64110 CAC USA 0848 MX-6 RAI Response Submittal Package.pdf

Good morning Tilda. | am “officially” forwarding our applicant’s response to the Request for
Additional Information. Thank you for agreeing to accept it verbally during our package review
status meeting on Monday.

Rick Boyle
Chief, Radioactive Materials

USDOT, PHMSA
1200 New Jersey Avenue SE, Washington, DC, 20590
Office: 202.366.2993 ¢ Mobile: 202.697.1301

From: YATES Douglas (ORANO) <douglas.yates@orano.group>

Sent: Monday, January 6, 2025 12:19 PM

To: Boyle, Rick (PHMSA) <rick.boyle@dot.gov>

Cc: Tilda Liu <Tilda.Liu@nrc.gov>; SHAW Donis (ORANO) <donis.shaw@orano.group>
Subject: CAC USA 0848 MX-6 RAIl Response Submittal

This email originated from outside of the Department of Transportation (DOT). Do

not click on links or open attachments unless you recognize the sender and know the content

is safe.

Rick,
Please find attached the RAI responses from Mitsubishi Nuclear Fuel Co., Ltd. (MNF) addressing the
Materials RAls that were issued by NRC as part of their review.

Regards,
Doug

Doug Yates
Licensing — Orano
434.832.3101

Douglas.yates@orano.group

orano

Giving
nuclear energy
its full value

The information contained in this e-mail and any accompanying documents may contain information that is confidential or otherwise protected from
disclosure. If you are not the intended recipient, please immediately alert the sender by reply e-mail and then delete this message, including any
attachments. Any dissemination, distribution or other use of the contents of this message by anyone other than the intended recipient is strictly
prohibited.
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L'information contenue dans ce message et ses piéces jointes est confidentielle et établie a I'intention exclusive de ses destinataires. Au cas ou ce
message ne vous serait pas destiné, nous vous remercions de bien vouloir en aviser immédiatement I'émetteur et de le supprimer. Toute copie, diffusion
ou autre utilisation du contenu de ce message par toute personne autre que le destinataire est interdite.



